

EVERT LAMB

ART DIRECTION & DESIGN
EPRIMESTUDIOS.COM
EVERT@EPRIMESTUDIOS.COM
647.282.8747

DEAR READER,

E:PRiME is taking everything, and making it better. I see everything, whether it be ad work, graphics, furniture, buildings, cities, and think about what they could have been. How could everything be different? Everything needs to be considered, and re-considered again. I am a skeptic, a critic, an outsider and a non conformist.

E:PRiME specializes in creative thinking, brand design, concept development, web design, visual and digital art and photography. A strong visual image and product development are key to successful branding. I create strong, lasting images and memories for all clients through my actions and work.

Enjoi



Evert Lamb

DON'T BE AFRAID BE CRITICAL

E:PRiME

STUDIOS

EVERT LAMB

ART DIRECTION & DESIGN
EPRIMESTUDIOS.COM
EVERT@EPRIMESTUDIOS.COM
647.282.8747

DON'T BE AFRAID BE CRITICAL

Education

- 2004 · Graduated, with honors, from the Advertising & Graphic Design program at Humber College.
- 2002 · O.A.C. graduate, with 13 years of French Immersion.

Experience

- 2004 - 12 · Freelance Art Direction & Design, E:PRIME Studios
- 2010 - 12 · Graphic Design, G Adventures, Toronto
- 2007 - 09 · Design & Sales, Fourth Floor Distribution, Bloor West
- 2004 - 09 · Design & Sales, Curbside Cycle, Bloor West
- 2004 · Internship, Lift Communications, Richmond West
- 2001 · Photo Developing & Digital Production, Rush Photo, Uxbridge

Specific Skills

- InDesign, Photoshop and Illustrator are my friends.
- I excel at creative thinking, brand design, concept development, web design, visual and digital art and photography.

Achievements

- A dedicated triathlete from 1992 to present.
- Canadian National Triathlon Team racing at the World Championships, 2007 - 2008
- Bilingual in French & English.

Portfolio

www.eprimestudios.com

E:PRIME STUDIOS